
AGENDA 
Griffin Historic Preservation Committee

January 14, 2026 
W. ELMER GEORGE HALL 

12:00 PM

Call to Order

Determination of Quorum

Approval of Minutes

Approval of Minutes from 8-27-2025

Review of Certificates of Appropriateness and/or COA violations

Consider a request for building signage at 124 N Hill St.

1



AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

ITEM SUMMARY:
Approval of Minutes from 8-27-2025

Submitted By: 
Tracie Pryor

Meeting Date: 
14/01/2026

ATTACHMENTS:
8-27-2025.pdf

2

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3831528/8-27-2025.pdf


4Historic Preservation Commission Meeting 
Wednesday, August 27, 2025 

12:00 PM 
W. Elmer George Municipal Hall 

 
Those present from HPC were Bonnie Moret, Cora Flowers, Curtis Platte and Drew Todd.  

Staff present from Planning and Development were Tracie Pryor and Cindy Barton. 

 

Call to Order ........................................................................................................................................... Drew Todd 

Declaration of Quorum  .......................................................................................................................... Drew Todd 

Approval of the Minutes 
Motion/second by Bonnie Moret/Cora Flowers to approve amended minutes from 7-9-2025 carried by a vote of 

4-0. 

There was an amendment to the agenda to Elect Chair and Vice-Chair. 

Motion/second by Cora Flowers/Drew Todd, motion to elect Curtis Platte as Chair. Motion carried by a vote of 4-

0. 

Motion/second by Cora Flowers/Bonnie Moret, motion to elect Drew Todd as Vice-Chair. Motion carried by a vote 

of 4-0. 

First item to consider is Certificate of Appropriateness and or COA Violations, for building signage, located at 104 W. 

Broad St., submitted by Ayona Williams. 

Tracie Pryor stated that the applicant has submitted a request for vinyl window signage. She received a warning as 

she had put the signage up without first obtaining approval and a permit. Ms. Williams had more than the 2 signs 

allowed and received a warning from Code Enforcement. Within an hour of receiving the warning, she called the 

office and I discussed the ordinance with her and she did come into compliance. The size of the signs requested is 

within the 25% allowed.  

Curtis Platte asked if they were going to approve since it falls within the requirements. 

Drew Todd asked if this is what is up now. 

Tracie Pryor stated that it is already up. 

Cora Flowers asked, based on the drawing, does she intend to put signage on the door too or just the window. 

Tracie Pryor stated that she had it on the door and window so to come into compliance se removed it from the 

door. 

Motion/second by Cora Flowers/Drew Todd, motion to approve as stated above 25-COA-10, located at 104 W. 

Broad St., for building signage, submitted by Ayona Williams. Motion carried by a vote of 4-0. 

Second item to consider is Certificate of Appropriateness and or COA Violations, for façade changes, located at 116 

W. Solomon St., submitted by Steve Morris. 

Tracie Pryor stated that Steve Morris is coming back before the board because he changed the size of the windows 

at 116 W Solomon St. He was approved to replace the top windows with the same size on April 23, 2025.  

Curtis Platte asked if this is the one that had previously come before the board. 

Tracie Pryor stated this originally went before you all on April 23, 2025, for a façade change that included the upper 

windows. It was motioned and approved for Mr. Morris to replace the trim around the upper windows with hardi. 

After approval, Mr. Morris changed out all 7 windows and decreased the size. Currently, one window is completed, 

and you have a picture in your packet. He also added an accent piece to the bottom of the window to take up the 

space due to the windows being smaller. What you as a board are reviewing today is the 7 upper windows that he 

has changed out and the size as they are smaller than the previously existing windows. 

3



Steve Morris stated that he put hardi all around the windows. 

Cora Flowers asked Mr. Morris why he did not follow what he told the board he was going to do in the beginning. 

Steve Morris stated that he did not realize the windows were off. 

Curtis Platte asked Mr. Morris what he meant by the windows were off. 

Steve Morris stated they should have been 38 inches. 

Curtis Platte stated meaning the windows you ordered were the wrong size. 

Steve Morris stated that he put the windows in and put hardi all around them so they would not rot. He put trim up 

and added the accent piece at the bottom to make it look nice. 

Curtis Platte asked if the windows were aluminum or vinyl. 

Steve Morris stated that they are vinyl. 

Curtis Platte stated that looking at the picture, Mr. Morris has installed 7 upper windows and 1 of the 7 is finished. 

Steve Morris stated that is the way they should look when they are finished. He briefly discussed why he changed 

the color that was previously approved on April 23, 2025. 

Cora Flowers stated that her bigger issue is when Mr. Morris realized he was not going to comply, why did he not 

email or call. 

Bonnie Moret stated or why you did not try to return the other windows. 

Cora Flowers stated that even if you did not return them, you didn’t say anything to anybody that they were different 

than what was approved. 

Steve Morris stated that he did not realize it would make that much of a difference. 

Cora Flowers stated that Mr. Morris has been doing business for a long time. 

Steve Morris stated he has been doing business a long time and has never had a problem. 

Cora Flowers stated that Mr. Morris went ahead and put all 7 of the windows in, so this is like asking for forgiveness 

instead of permission. What are we going to do? Tell you to take them back out and then we look like bad. 

Steve Morris stated that if it was going to look bad, he would never have put the windows in. If he knew it was going 

to be this much trouble, he would have run up to the city and done whatever he had to do. 

Curtis Platte stated that currently this is a new build window vinyl that is screwed into plywood on the back. You 

have then laid hardi on top. Is this hardi even with the brick? 

Steve Morris stated that it is recessed in. 

Curtis Platte asked if the raised area around the window would be raised to be even with the brick. 

Steve Morris stated there would be a 1 X 2 trim that would be even with the brick. 

Curtis Platte stated that he is trying to figure out what the profile at the end will look like. 

There was a brief discussion about the trim. 

Drew Todd asked to reiterate what had been approved in April. 

Bonnie Moret stated that we approved to change anything that was damaged around the window. 

Drew Todd stated that he does worry about the look. He has had people make remarks to him about the windows. 

Bonnie Moret stated she has had people make remarks to her as well. 

Steve Morris asked what remarks, it is not finished. 

4



Bonnie Moret stated that she can not say what she was told about how bad it looks because we don’t use that kind 

of language in an open meeting 

Steve Morris stated that when it gets finished, it is not going to look bad.  

Cora Flowers stated that part of the issue is that no one else has been allowed to make similar changes to their 

windows. We have been very particular as to size, type, material, etc. 

Steve Morris stated that is not correct. 

Cora Flowers stated that it is correct, at least as long as she has been part of the Historic Preservation Commission. 

Steve Morris asked how long Ms. Flowers had been on part of the Historic Preservation Commission. 

Cora Flowers started 2 years, which is how she knows because she asked very specifically about what you were going 

to do. If you want to read the minutes from any meeting she is at, she asks plenty of questions. She specifically asked 

you what you intended to do with the windows and based on the picture you submitted, that is not what you did. 

Maybe when you came 5 years ago the standards were different. As long as she has been part of the Historic 

Preservation Commission, she has been very particular, and it is not fair to the lady that did the hotel and to the 

people that did Smash Burger. The board has been very particular about what was installed and what it looked like 

and when you put 7 windows in however you want to and did not email or call anybody. 

Teve Morris stated that he is not trying to do windows just like he wants to. He ordered the windows and that is 

what they sent him. It is only a couple of inches off from the original window. 

Cora Flowers stated which is different. If she tells you she is 6’2” but really, she is 5’8”, it is only a couple inches, but 

it is not the same. 

Curtis Platte stated that his challenge as a licensed general contractor, if this was a stand alone building and their 

job was not to have some homogeny in downtown, he would not have an issue with this. This building is butted right 

up to the building to the left that has the same exact façade and it is significantly different. When he looks at the 

quality of the windows and from an energy standpoint, they may be much better but when you have an existing seal 

and header with a nice pop out and then you have 7 windows that do not match the windows to the left, that is his 

concern. 

Steve Morris stated that if the board does not want the windows, then he will rip them back out and go ahead and 

order new windows. He stated at the hotel use to be his and the windows that are in there now are not the original 

windows. He stated that everything he does downtown, he makes it better than it was because his name is on it. 

Cora Flowers stated that what she is challenging Mr. Morris on is the specificity of it, not what is in there now but 

asked you about the windows and then you went and did the exact opposite. 

Steve Morris stated that Ms. Flowers stated that they did not like smaller windows. 

Cora Flowers stated that she did not say smaller. She stated that she said as long as she has been here, she asked 

very particular questions and details about what is going in. 

Drew Todd stated that the hotel windows had to go through 2 very long meetings. 

Curtis Platte asked Mr. Morris to take a breather for a second. He asked the board if anyone else has the concerns 

he has when it is right next to the building to the left. 

Cora Flowers stated aesthetically it is very different from the one it is butting up to. 

Curtis Platte stated are we the Historic Preservation Commission comfortable asking Mr. Morris to go back to what 

was originally approved. 

Steve Morris asked if they wanted them to be the same size as the windows next door. 

Cora Flowers stated to be clear on the verbiage, she asked Mrs. Pryor if she had the minutes from the last meeting. 

5



Tracie Pryor stated that she does not have the minutes with her, but it was to keep the windows the same size and 

replace the trim around each window with white hardi 1X.  

Curtis Platte stated that it looks like to him that the unpainted building to the left has the same size windows without 

the header, probably newer windows. He asked Mr. Morris if that was accurate. 

Steve Morris stated that they should be the same size. He asked if the board wanted him to fill in the whole area 

with window. 

Curtis Platte stated yes, the window needs to fill in the entire space. 

Steve Morris stated that will be fine. 

Cora Flowers asked for her clarification, are we asking Mr. Morris to do what he was previously approved for or are 

we amending that approval. Cora  

Curtis Platte stated that we will have to amend the request because in Mr. Morris’ original request he did not ask to 

replace the upper windows. 

Cora Flowers motioned to approve with conditions that the 7 upstairs windows be removed and replaced with the 

specifications with the window size that was previously there and have trim around outside windows that is hardi 

and painted commercial white. 

Motion/second by Cora Flowers/Drew Todd, motion to approve as stated above with conditions, 25-COA-11, 

located at 116 W. Solomon St., for upper windows, submitted by Steve Morris. Motion carried by a vote of 4-0. 

  Adjourn   

 

Respectfully Submitted: ________________________           Attest: _____________________________ Tracie Pryor                                                                                                       

Curtis Platte 

                                                                       

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

6



AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

ITEM SUMMARY:
Consider a request for building signage at 124 N Hill St.

Submitted By: 
Tracie Pryor

Meeting Date: 
14/01/2026

ATTACHMENTS:
25-COA-13, 124 N. Hill St.pdf

7

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3831568/25-COA-13__124_N._Hill_St.pdf


8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25


	Griffin Historic Preservation Committee Agenda
	Cover Page
	8-27-2025.pdf
	Cover Page
	25-COA-13, 124 N. Hill St.pdf

